### **Flonase**



Fluticasone nasal is used to treat nasal symptoms such as congestion, sneezing, and runny nose caused by seasonal or year-round allergies. Fluticasone nasal is for use in adults and children who are at least 2 years old.

Active ingredient: Fluticasone Nasal

Brand(s):Flomist

Manufacturer: Cipla Limited

Disease(s):Congestion / Sneezing / Runny Nose

### Flonase 50mcg

	Per spray	Per Pack	Order
2 spray	\$ 29.98	\$ 59.95	Add to cart
4 spray	\$ 27.49	\$ 109.95 <del>\$119.90</del>	Add to cart
6 spray	\$ 26.66	\$ 159.95 <del>\$179.85</del>	Add to cart

Free AirMail shipping

## Fluticasone nasal

## What is this medicine?

Fluticasone is a steroid. It prevents the release of substances in the body that cause inflammation.

Fluticasone nasal is used to treat nasal symptoms such as congestion, sneezing, and runny nose caused by seasonal or year-round allergies.
Fluticasone nasal is for use in adults and children who are at least 2 years old

Fluticasone nasal may also be used for purposes not listed in this medication guide

# What should I tell my health care provider before I take this medicine?

You should not use fluticasone nasal if you are allergic to it, or if you are also taking ritonavir (Norvir, Kaletra).

To make sure you can safely use this medication, tell your doctor if you have any of these other conditions:

- · glaucoma or cataracts;
- · liver disease;
- herpes simplex virus of your eyes;
- · tuberculosis or any other infection or illness;
- · sores or ulcers inside your nose; or
- · if you have recently had injury of or surgery on your nose.

Also tell your doctor if you have diabetes. Steroid medicines may increase the glucose (sugar) levels in your blood or urine. You may also need to adjust the dose of your diabetes medications.

FDA pregnancy category C. It is not known whether fluticasone nasal will harm an unborn baby. Tell your doctor if you are pregnant or plan to become pregnant while using this medication.

It is not known whether fluticasone nasal passes into breast milk or if it could harm a nursing baby. Do not use this medication without telling